

Sparta, N. C., June 25 1892

My Dear Sir;

I did not receive your letter time to meet you in Raleigh on the 24 & 25<sup>th</sup> but will do so on the 6<sup>th</sup> of July or any other time you suggest. I think all the Candidates on the State Ticket ought to meet at an early day in Raleigh and have a general Conference in regard to the work of the Campaign and of course the Chm. of the Ex. Committee ought to be present.

If you think best for us to meet on the 6<sup>th</sup> of July write me. And if a later day is preferred fix the date and I will be out hand.

We must have a vigorous Campaign and a thorough organization.

Yours Sincerely,  
R. A. Doughton

To Hon Elias Can  
Old Sparta, N. C.

If not called for in 10 days, return to

R. A. DOUGHTON,

ATTORNEY AT LAW,

Sparta, N. C.



Hon Elias Carr.  
Old Sparta  
N.C.

Edgecombe Co.

Unnecessary to  
write

